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CIiTY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2022

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: KINDON MEIK, CITY MANAGER

BY: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1831, RECITING THE FACT
OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 8,
2022, DECLARING THE RESULT AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS
PROVIDED BY LAW

MEETING
DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2022

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-1831, reciting the fact of the
General Municipal Election held on November 8, 2022, declaring the result and
such other matters as provided by law.

DISCUSSION:

Resolution No. 2022-1831 certifies the results of the November 8, 2022, General
Municipal Election. Attached to the resolution is Exhibit A and Certificate of
Canvass providing details regarding the number of votes cast by precinct, total
votes received by individual candidates and total ballots cast in the election.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution No. 2022-1831, reciting the fact of the General Municipal
Election held on November 8, 2022, declaring the result and such other matters as
provided by law.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6



ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution No. 2022-1831 with Exhibit A



